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Kreye, Joseph

From: Hein, Tanya

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2006 12:47 PM
To: Kreye, Joseph

Subject: AB 952 - self-service laundry.

Please draft ONE substitute amendment that has the language shown below. We will be voting on this in the Assembly
Small Business Committee tomorrow. Thanks!

hitp://www.leqis.state wi.us/2005/data/AB-413 pdf

http://www. legis. state.wi.us/2005/data/AB413-AA1.pdf

Tanya R. Hein
Legislative Aide

State Representative Kari Van Roy
123 West, State Capitol

P.O. Box 8953

Madison, WI 563708

Tel: 608-266-0616

Fax: 608-282-3690
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ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2005 ASSEMBLY BILL 413
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At the locations indiyéted, amend the b:ﬁ\ s follows:

s
1. Page 2, line 47/delete “first calendar quarte&and substitute “2nd month”.
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(END) .
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iveS VAN Roy, KrREIBICH, HAHN, KESTELL,
TTIS- UNDERSON, OWENS. PETROWSKI, VRAKAS,
M~LOWNS, STRACHOTA, TOWNSEND, LOTHIAN,

1 AN ACT to amend l77.52 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes; relating to: expanding the sales
2 tax exemption for coin-operated laundry services to include all self-service
3 laundry services.
I/I Ana]yszs by the Legi jsia tn;ﬁ Reference Bureau j \\x\\%\

/7 Under current Jaw, Iaun(;py services performed” by a/ custome_r in a

~ coin- operated; self-—servme machine are exe‘fnpt from the sales tax Th1s bill extends
|/ that exemp‘tmn to all self—s&r"’vxce Iaundry services.,-
This bill will be refgyred to the Joint’ SurveyCommlttee on ]%fExempU sfor/
\ a detaﬂed ana1y31s w 1ch will be prmted as an append1x to th1s bill. >
%~~~ For further i
~._ printed as an‘a

endix to this bill.

The people of the state of Wisconsin, represented in senate and assembly, do
enact as follows:

4 SECTION 1. 77.52 (2) (a) 6. of the statutes is amended to read:
5 77.52 (2) (a) 6. Laundry, dry cleaning, pressing, and dyeing services, except

6 when performed on raw materials or goods in process destined for sale, except when
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ASSEMBLY BILL 413 SECTION 1
performed on cloth diapers by a diaper service, and except when the service is
performed by the customer through the use of coin—operated; self—service machines.

SecTION 2. Effective date.

(1) This act takes effect on the first day of the fipgtCeléri:

”?@ébeginning
after publication.

(END)



